From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: 9/9/2011 4:30:47 PM
Subject: Updates

I've called Jason and left a vm advising that 1) we're trying to finish the supplemental doc but awaiting final checking

and will send it to him today if we can; and 2) |

E iHe hasn't yet I
returned my call.
ATF, however, has advised that they want to tweak the language regarding? ;
L iand we're working on that now. Don't know if we will come to closure in time to get it out tonight since |
have to leave shortly, but we're trying. DP Thanks.
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